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ADDENDUM #8 
RFQ 24-001 

 
Bowden Street Tank Painting and Inspection 

 
This addendum is being issued to address questions submitted on RFQ 24-001 

 
Q1. Does the city want a logo to be a part of the scope of work for this project?  If so, is it to match the existing 
logo?  How many sides? 
A1. Match existing. 
 
Q2. Will the city pull the water samples and pay for Bac-T? 
A2. Yes 
 
Q3. Please confirm seed and straw of the site will be acceptable for site restoration. 
A3. Yes 
 
Q4. Has the interior of the tank ever been brush sandblasted and overcoated?  If so, how many coats?  
Provide as much detail about past projects as possible. 
A4. Unknown 
 
Q5. Has the interior of the tank ever been painted with 100% solids epoxy?  If so, what was the film thickness? 
A. Unknown 
 
Q6. Was there any paperwork or agenda passed out at the pre-bid meeting? 
A6. No 
 
Q7. Can you provide more information on the repairs that you want included in the proposal?  
A7. No repairs should be included. Those will be additional as they are discovered.  If you would like to 
go ahead and add them as an additional cost into the proposal it would be appreciated. 
 
Q8. Can you tell me if the NACE inspector that the contractor is to provide is to be on site full-time or are they 
just to perform periodic inspections? 
A8. Periodic as needed as determined by the inspector. 
 
Q9. The documents state that we are to submit an original, copy and an electronic copy.  Is the electronic copy 
to be provided on a thumb drive that we include in our proposal? 
A9. Correct 
 
Q10. Documents state that we are to submit a vendor master form.  Where do we find this form? 
A10. It can be found under the RFQ documents on our website. 
 
Q11. Will 110/220-volt power be available at the site for use? 
A11. Power is available. 
 
Q12. Will the tank be painted on interior and exterior? 
A12. The tank must be painted interior and exterior as specified. 
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Q13. Are there any specific paint or surface prep requirements for the painting?  There are a wide range of 
options and availability for surface preparation and paint manufacturers that can greatly affect pricing and long-
term performance.   
A13. Please refer to Addendum #2 
 
Q14. Where is the current Vendor Master Form requested in 1.12? 
A14. https://commercega.gov/business/bid-opportunities under the Bowden Street Tank file 
 
Q15. Will the current logo be replaced as was during the painting? 
A15. The logo shall be replaced as is. 
 
This addendum should be signed and returned with your proposal. Failure to do so may result in the proposal 
being non-responsive.  
 
Christy Case 
Finance Director 
City of Commerce 
 
 
Company Name __________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Authorized Representative _________________________________________________ 


